Public Document Pack

e

ythe
S z

/District Council Ag e n d a

Meeting: Folkestone and Hythe Joint Transportation Board

Date: 11 September 2023

Time: 6.00 pm

Place: Remote Meeting

To: The members of the Folkestone & Hythe Joint Transportation
Board

The Board will consider the matters listed below at the date and time
shown above. The meeting is open to the press and public and will be
streamed live at bit.ly/YouTubeMeetings

Members of the Board who wish to have information on any matter arising
on the Agenda which is not fully covered in these papers are requested to
give notice prior to the meeting to the Chairman or appropriate officer.

1. Appointment of Chair - KCC
The Chairmanship of the JTB rotates annually between the District Council
members and those from the County Council. For 2023-24 it is for the
County Council to appoint a Chairman.

2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman - District
The Vice Chairman of the JTB rotates annually between the District
Council members and those from the County Council. For 2023-24 it is for
the District Council to appoint a Vice-Chairman.

3. Apologies for absence

4, Declarations of interest (Pages 3 - 4)

Members of the Board should declare any discloseable pecuniary interest
or any other significant interests in any item/s on this agenda.

5. Minutes (Pages 5 - 8)

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Jake Hamilton — Tel: 01303 853764
Email: committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk or download from our
website
www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

Date of Publication: Friday, 1 Septemp)%ll’g%)z_ﬁ



http://www.shepway.gov.uk/
https://bit.ly/YouTubeMeetings

10.

11.

12.

Folkestone and Hythe Joint Transportation Board - 11 September 2023

To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on 215t
November 2022.

Introduction to new Committee Members and discussion about
changes to how F&H JTB is to operate more effectively pending the
forthcoming review of JTBs by KCC

Stagecoach bus services - update and discussion on proposed
changes to services in Folkestone and Hythe.

Stagecoach will be providing an oral report on the updates and planned
changes to services in Folkestone and Hythe.

Bus Service Improvement Plan update - KCC (Pages 9 - 14)

Information only: This report provides a progress update on Kent’'s Bus
Enhanced Partnership (EP), Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) and
related funding settlement from Government.

Active Travel projects in Folkestone and Hythe - KCC (Pages 15 - 58)

This report summarises the public consultation that has been undertaken
on the proposed scheme to increase active travel along Cheriton Road,
Folkestone and recommends progressing to detailed design and
construction (option a).

Highways Forward Works Programme: 2022/23 and 2023/24 - KCC
(Pages 59 - 74)

This report updates Members on the identified schemes approved for
construction.

Proposed Parking Restrictions 2023/24 by FHDC Highways Engineer
(Pages 75 - 84)

During the year 22/23 parking restrictions have been proposed to the
council. This report outlines an urgent area where restrictions would help
to improve traffic flow, safety margins and resolve parking problems.

TRO's in Folkestone and Hythe - an update on our consultation
practice and planned reviews - FHDC

The Transportation Specialist and Lead Specialist will be providing the

Committee with a short presentation on Folkestone and Hythe’'s TRO
consultation practice and planned reviews.

Page 2



Agenda Item 4

Declarations of Interest
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)

Where a Member has a new or registered DPI in a matter under consideration they must
disclose that they have an interest and, unless the Monitoring Officer has agreed in advance
that the DPI is a 'Sensitive Interest', explain the nature of that interest at the meeting. The
Member must withdraw from the meeting at the commencement of the consideration of any
matter in which they have declared a DPI and must not participate in any discussion of, or
vote taken on, the matter unless they have been granted a dispensation permitting them to
do so. If during the consideration of any item a Member becomes aware that they have a
DPI in the matter they should declare the interest immediately and, subject to any
dispensations, withdraw from the meeting.

Other Significant Interest (OSlI)

Where a Member is declaring an OSI they must also disclose the interest and explain the
nature of the interest at the meeting. The Member must withdraw from the meeting at the
commencement of the consideration of any matter in which they have declared a OSI and
must not participate in any discussion of, or vote taken on, the matter unless they have been
granted a dispensation to do so or the meeting is one at which members of the public are
permitted to speak for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving
evidence relating to the matter. In the latter case, the Member may only participate on the
same basis as a member of the public and cannot participate in any discussion of, or vote
taken on, the matter and must withdraw from the meeting in accordance with the Council's
procedure rules.

Voluntary Announcement of Other Interests (VAOI)

Where a Member does not have either a DPI or OSI but is of the opinion that for
transparency reasons alone s/he should make an announcement in respect of a matter
under consideration, they can make a VAOI. A Member declaring a VAOI may still remain at
the meeting and vote on the matter under consideration.

Note to the Code:

Situations in which a Member may wish to make a VAOI include membership of outside
bodies that have made representations on agenda items; where a Member knows a person
involved, but does not have a close association with that person; or where an item would
affect the well-being of a Member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her
financial position. It should be emphasised that an effect on the financial position of a
Member, relative, close associate, employer, etc OR an application made by a Member,
relative, close associate, employer, etc would both probably constitute either an OSI or in
some cases a DPI.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda Iltem 5
Folkestoney
iy

s o Minutes

Folkestone and Hythe Joint Transportation
Board

Held at: Remote Meeting, Via Zoom.
Date Monday, 21 November 2022
Present Councillors Mrs Ann Berry, Miss Susan Carey, Ray Field

(Chairman), Peter Gane, David Godfrey, Tony Hills (Vice-
Chair), Frank Hobbs, Dylan Jeffrey, Rory Love and

John Wing.
Apologies for Absence Councillor Terence Mullard.
Officers Present: James Bowen (Highway Manager - Folkestone and

Hythe, KCC), James Clapson (Case Officer - Corporate
Services, FHDC) and Paul Thompson (Highway
Engineer, FHDC)

1. Declarations of interest
There were no declarations of interest.
2. Minutes

Proposed by Councillor Carey
Seconded by Councillor Love, and

Resolved:
The minutes of the meeting held on 11 July 2022 were approved.

3. Highway Works Programme 2022/23
Report JTB/22/03 updated members on the identified schemes approved for
construction. The Chairman went through the report page by page and asked
Members for their comments. During consideration of the item the following
points were noted:

¢ In addition to the department telephone number listed in the report, Mr
Bowen would provide Members with a list of email addresses for the

Page &



Folkestone and Hythe Joint Transportation Board - 21 November 2022

Kent County Council (KCC) highways contact officers. These emaill
addresses could be included in the report going forward, however the
report was publicly available, and the email addresses may not be the
best first point of contact for members of the public.

Consideration could be given to inviting bus and rail representatives to
Board meetings.

Appendix A — Road, Footway and Cycleway Renewal and Preservation
Scheme

It would be good to see the Highway Works Programme for 2023/24.
Residents in Newington believed they had been scheduled for road
surface improvements before the Covid pandemic struck, however works
were never carried out. The potholes along Newington Road, between
the Village Hall and Peene, were severe. Mr Bowen offered to
investigate.

The main road into Postling, Hythe was in a poor state and needed to be
included on the works programme.

Appendix B — Drainage Repairs & Improvements

At Harden Road, Lydd, in addition to the drainage repairs, there were
proposals for up to 1500 lorry movements on the road, in connection with
the Dungeness Aid Station. This should be considered by the Board as
the vibrations from vehicles using the road had caused problems for
nearby buildings. The road was not fit for purpose.

Appendix D — Transportation and Safety Schemes

The installation of a Zebra Crossing in Risborough Lane, Folkestone was
very welcomed. Thanks were offered to those involved in the project.
Swingfield Parish Council had prepared and agreed a Highway
Improvement Plan that sought to reduce the speed limit on the A260
from 40mph to 30mph.

Thanks were offered to those involved in enabling cyclists to use the sea
defence rather than having to cycle on the A259.

Lydd Road junction at Hammond’s corner was very dangerous and in
desperate need of the roundabout. It was hoped that funding for its
construction may become available if the proposals for the power station
went ahead.

While work on the carriageway was underway at Shorncliffe Road and
Castle Hill Avenue, it could be an opportunity to address the drainage
problems in the area. Councillor Jeffrey would email Mr Bowen with the
details to forward on to the relevant KCC officer.

The junction between Cherry Gardens and Links Way, Folkestone was
dangerous as cars ignored the chevrons on the road, and the central
reservation needed to be made wider. Mr Bowen offered to have a look
at the junction.

Page 8



Folkestone and Hythe Joint Transportation Board - 21 November 2022

Appendix E — Developer Funded Works

e During the recent works in Cheriton High Street, the manual traffic lights
had not worked in conjunction with the traffic lights on the bridge. This
had been resolved but it had caused significant disruption at the time.

e Folkestone and Hythe District Council should not have allowed the
McDonalds restaurant in Cheriton to open without providing funding for a
pedestrian controlled crossing at the Cheriton interchange. Funding for
the crossing would now have to be sought from the developer of a
nearby housing development.

Appendix F - Bridge Works

e Woolpack bridge had been closed for around three years, this was too
long.

2022-23 Winter Service Policy

e Thanks were offered to the highways team who responded whenever
there was an emergency.

e KCC was in the process of refilling Parish and Town Council owned salt
bins, KCC was looking at the possibility of charging Parish and Town
Councils for this work in future.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



AdéRda3ted 8

To: Folkestone & Hythe Joint Transportation Board

By: Kent County Council — Highways & Transportation

Date: 11" September 2023

Subject: Kent Enhanced Partnership (EP) and Bus Service Improvement

Plan (BSIP) Update

Classification: Information Only

Summary: This report provides a progress update on Kent's Bus Enhanced
Partnership (EP), Bus Service Improvement Plan (BSIP) and
related funding settlement from Government.

1.0 Background

1.1 In March 2021 Government published a new National Bus Strategy (NBS)
which set out a blueprint for the improvement of all aspects of bus service
provision inclusive of both service levels themselves but also extending to
infrastructure, ticketing, innovation, information, vehicle, accessibility and
environmental considerations.

1.2 At the time of publication, Government stated that £3bn would be made
available to support the strategy, although this figure was subsequently
adjusted to £1.2bn, reflecting its use for existing commitments and
expenditure linked to the Covid-19 pandemic.

1.3 In order to be able to access this funding and to protect existing funding streams,
the NBS placed a number of requirements on Kent County Council (KCC) and
operators. By the end of October 2021, KCC had to publish a Bus Service
Improvement Plan (BSIP) and by April 2022, KCC and bus operators were
required to form Enhanced Partnership Agreements (EPs) governing all bus
services in the area and setting out commitments on KCC and operators.

1.4  Inresponse to the strategy and to align with its ambitions KCC, in conjunction with
operators, submitted its BSIP at the end of October 2021, with a total funding ask
of £213m over a three-year period. The submission followed a public engagement
exercise and engagement with District Councils through a nominated
representative. KCC also worked with operators to introduce an EP for the County
which came into effect from 1t April 2022. All documents can be found at
www.kent.gov.uk/busfuture

Page 9


http://www.kent.gov.uk/busfuture

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

JTB/23/03

On 4" April 2022, shortly after introducing its EP in line with Government
guidance, KCC learnt that it had received an indicative allocation of £35.1m in
response to its BSIP. Whilst the allocation was significantly less than the £213m
requested and would not deliver the level of ambition contained within Kent's
BSIP, wider context is important which showed that, of 79 LTAs which submitted
a BSIP, only 31 received any allocation.

There were a number of conditions attached to the indicative funding allocation,
including:

A requirement that funding was directed to particular initiative areas — namely
fares and new / enhanced services for revenue spend and bus priority measures
for capital spend.

A requirement that funding could not be used to sustain existing unviable
commercial or contracted services. This point is important given wider industry
pressures where a number of services had become unviable following reduced
patronage, increased parts cost, driver shortages etc following the Covid- 19
pandemic.

Taking into account the above restrictions, KCC submitted a proposal to DfT for
how the funding would be utilised in line with its BSIP. Following this engagement,
no formal funding offer was received by KCC until February 2023. The delay was
attributed to a wide financial review taking place across central Government.

In February 2023, KCC was formally offered two years worth of its allocation, on
the condition that delivery for all initiatives took place within the 23/24 financial
year, on an accelerated programme. KCC subsequently worked quickly with the
DfT to agree a revised initiative programme which will see a range of capital and
revenue initiatives delivered at a combined value of £18.9m. A formal decision
was taken by the KCC Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport for the
acceptance of the funding.

Formal Funding Allocation

The formal receipt of Tranche 1 funding of £18.9m is a positive development for
buses in Kent and will allow the delivery of a number of key initiatives to support
the industry in 2023/24. 1t is important to note however that the use of the funding
is very prescriptive and must be spent on an initiative list agreed through the
accelerated award process with DfT.

As part of the award, the conditions attached to the indicative funding allocation
(see 1.6) still apply, however KCC has negotiated some flexibility around the use
of network and fares funding to help sustain services which meet certain criteria,
should they be at risk following the end of Government covid support funding,
anticipated to end later this calendar year.

After the award of the Tranche 1 funding DfT have since relaxed some of the

terms and conditions applying to all LTAs with regards to how funding can be used
to sustain existing services. KCC notes that whilst this offers some flexibility, the

Page 10



2.4

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2.

3.3

3.4

JTB/23/03

sheer scale of change in the bus industry means that it is unviable to react to all
commercial withdrawals or reductions in services. KCC is prioritising sustaining
school transport services where possible and will be reviewing the financial
viability of supporting any further services that may be at risk of withdrawal.

A summary of initiatives is included as Appendix A.

On the 21% June 2023, to coincide with the launch of one of the KCC BSIP
initiatives, the “Big Free Bus Weekend” on the 24™ & 25" June, the DfT publicly
announced the allocation of £16.1m Tranche 2 funding for KCC for the year
2024/25. KCC is working with the DfT at pace to understand the possible uses of
this funding and the acceptance will then be subject to a key decision process at
KCC.

The DfT has written to LTA’s initially advising that further funding named the BSIP
Plus (formerly known as the Local Transport Fund) will be made available in
2023/24 and 2024/25 to help fund the retention of existing services. KCC is
working to understand the possibilities for this funding which will then be subject to
formal acceptance.

Opportunities for Engagement

As part of the establishment of its Enhanced Partnership Schemes, KCC has
established a meeting hierarchy to ensure statutory compliance and to offer
opportunities for engagement.

An Enhanced Partnership Board (EPB) is in operation which works to a formal
process established by the DfT, has representation from both statutory partners
(KCC and operators) and makes decisions on changes to content within Kent’s
EPs.

Under the EPB are Enhanced Partnership Scheme Monitoring Groups (EPSMGS)
which are in operation for each EP area — East Kent, West Kent and Kent
Thameside. All Districts (through a representative nominated by the District
concerned) in the relevant EP area are invited to these meetings. EPSMG
meetings provide an opportunity for updates on the BSIP and for raising
suggestions for new / changes to commitments in Kent's EPs. The next EPSMG
is anticipated to take place in Autumn 2023.

KCC and operators have also committed to supporting more localised dialogue
with District Councils through District Focus Groups which we have suggested
that Districts might want to form. The agenda, frequency, and formality of these
are for Districts to determine but they are thought of as a forum to discuss local
matters affecting bus, such as planning developments, parking issues and other
operational matters. Folkestone & Hythe District Council (FHDC) have yet to
formalise their District Focus Groups however KCC Public Transport have
communicated their willingness to assist FHDC in establishing a focus group in
the district.

Page 11



JTB/23/03

4.0 Conclusion
4.1  This reportis provided to Members for information.
Contact Details:

Kent County Council:

Dan Bruce: Steve Pay
EP and Infrastructure Manager Public Transport Planning and Operations
Manager

Tel: 03000 418181
Email — kccnbs@kent.gov.uk

Page 12


mailto:kccnbs@kent.gov.uk

cT abed

APPENDIX B — Initiatives with Agreed BSIP Funding

Initiative Description Initiative Type Capital Revenue
Budget Budget
Pencester Road, Dover — Contraflow bus lane to a) ensure Bus priority £3m
services can fully serve town centre and b) unlock new transport
links
Rennie Drive, Dartford — Bus Lane and prioritisation to support Bus priority £2m
Fastrack Service
Superbus Scheme, Thanet — Series of highways interventions to | Bus Priority £2m £300k
improve reliability
Bus Priority, feasibility studies for further schemes — Countywide | Bus Priority £500k
Bus related highway Interventions to support bus reliability — Highway Interventions £625k
Countywide
ANPR Camera enforcement at Bus Gates — Countywide at sites | Highway Interventions £450k
identified as problematic by operators
Introduction of a trial multi-operator ticketing scheme (for a small |Fares and Ticketing £100k
geographical area) using existing technology. Location to be
determined
Funding for smaller operators to upgrade ticketing equipment to Fares and Ticketing £1.12m £196k
enable multi-operator ticketing,
Price freeze on Kent Traver Saver for 2023/24 academic year Fares and Ticketing £2.5m
Fares Initiatives to encourage bus use and promotional activity — | Fares and Ticketing £500k

Inc “Kent Free Bus Weekend” (24" / 25" June 2023), “All Day




T obed

August” (extended hours of use for ENCTS Older and Disabled
Persons bus passes across August and “Bus About Kent” (free
travel across Summer Holidays for families in receipt of free
school meals).

Delivery of Mobility as a Service (MaaS) platform — Providing an | MaaS £1.45m

App to support planning and the purchasing of tickets for multi

modal journeys. — Trial in Ebbsfleet.

Support for a Community Transport grant scheme — Anticipated Network £450k

for launch in autumn 2023.

Network Planning Tool — Internal tool to assist with bus network Network £50k
planning.

Network Interventions — to sustain services and deliver Network £2.5m
enhancements as funding permits.

Installation of QR codes at all marked bus stops, linking to public | Information £325k
transport information at kent.gov.uk

Delivery of real time information screens at key bus stops - Infrastructure £662k

Delivery of a countywide Passenger Information Portal with a Infrastructure £140k £60k

journey planner, timetable database and online map




Agenda Item 9
JTB/23/04

To: Folkestone and Hythe Joint Transportation Board
By: KCC Highways and Transportation

Date: 11 September 2023

Subject: Cheriton — Folkestone Active Travel Scheme
Classification: For recommendation

Summary: This report summarises the public consultation that has been undertaken on the
proposed scheme to increase active travel along Cheriton Road, Folkestone and
recommends progressing to detailed design and construction (option a).

1.0 Introduction and background

1.1 The proposed scheme is funded by Central Government as part of Active Travel
England Tranche 2 bid to provide walking, wheeling and cycling improvements. This
scheme is part of a wider strategic plan to provide cycle routes and links across
Folkestone and Hythe.

1.2 To date there have been 3 consultations on the proposals in Cheriton.

1.3 The initial preliminary design consultation between 13 December 2020 to 19 January
2021 focused on:

o New segregated cycle track (permanent).

e Restriction / reduction of parking availability (e.g. removing or reallocating
parking bays).

e Junction improvements to give pedestrians and cyclists priority at certain

locations.

Signage throughout the area for cyclists and pedestrians.

Provision of cycle parking.

Wider footways to provide additional space for pedestrians.

New landscaping and greening features along the route.

Improved crossing facilities to provide safer crossing points.

1.4 As part of the consultation, a poster, postcard, and leaflet were developed to inform
the public of the project objectives and wider benefits. 191 online responses and an
additional 2 written responses were received. These responses showed that there was
a very high level of support for cycling and walking improvements, indicated by 84% of
respondents supporting safe cycle routes, and 73% maintaining that provision of
crossings for pedestrians and cyclists was very important.

1.5 Following a largely positive response to the first round of consultation, where 71% of
respondents said they would walk more often in Folkestone, and 68% would cycle
more often if the scheme was implemented, preliminary designs were developed for
the scheme. These designs were consulted on in a second round of consultation,
which ran from 14 September until 25 October 2021.

Page 15



1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

JTB/23/04

Responses to the preliminary scheme designs shown in the second round of
consultation were less positive than the first round of consultation. Overall, there was a
low level of support for the scheme, in which 73% of all respondents either opposed or
strongly opposed the overall design outlined in the consultation.

In total, 919 responses to the consultation were received, 893 online and 26 paper
copies.

A point of contention which occurred frequently in the consultation responses was the
topic of parking removal along Cheriton High Street, with many respondents being
opposed to this feature believing it would negatively impact residents and businesses.

The extents to which respondents agreed with each of the key design elements
consulted on is summarised below in Table 1.

Walking and cycling improvements Placemaking improvements

= 70% disagreed with a new cycle route from = B9% agreed with new and improved street
Folkestone to Cheriton furniture such as seating and rubbish bins

= 64% disagreed with the closure of Stanley = B8% agreed with new and improved road
Road to motor vehicles surfacing and footway materials

= 62% disagreed with changes in bus stop layout = B6% agreed with the removal, replacement

and addition of trees and vegetation
= 61% disagreed with short sections of shared
pedestrian and cycle path = 54% agreed with new areas of planting and
greenery to maximise biodiversity
= 60% disagreed with junction layout revisions

to give more priority to people walking and = 42% agreed with new signs for pedestrians
cycling and cyclists
= 55% agreed with new and improved crossing = 41% disagreed with new cycle parking facilities

points for pedestrians and cyclists
Changes to parking
= 53% disagreed with wider footways where
possible to improve pedestrian safety = B3% disagreed with the removal of 5 mature
trees along Cheriton High Street
= 4B8% agreed with new raised tables at crossing
locations = 79% disagreed with the removal of a
maximum of 38 on-street parking bays on
Cheriton High Street/Cheriton Road

Table 1 — Summary of key elements consulted upon

Following the second round of consultations, the local KCC Members arranged for a
residents and businesses meeting to be held on 18 October 2021 which saw over 200
attendees. This was aimed at understanding the concerns being raised. Kent Officers
presented the scheme, listened to concerns and answered questions. KCC also
received a petition which attracted around 3700 signatures.

The scheme has since been revisited and the designs amended taking into
consideration the key objections from the previous consultation.

The new proposals were developed in conjunction with local stakeholders with two
workshops undertaken on 1 February 2023 and 18 May 2023 to look at the detail with
the aim to maintain parking along Cheriton High Street, maintain existing trees and to
remove the proposed segregated cycle lanes outside of the main business area. The
new proposals also seek to aid walking within the high street, include an option to
provide a 20mph speed limit, and extend the cycle provision up to Radnor Park.

Page 16



1.13

2.0

2.1

2.2

JTB/23/04

A six-week consultation on the new proposals took place between 21 June and 1
August 2023. As part of this consultation, posters, postcards, and leaflets were created
to inform the public. A total of 2,728 postcards were hand-delivered to the local area
directly impacted by the proposals. In addition, part way through the consultation
period social media adverts to target Folkestone and Hythe area were also used to
publicise the improvements. Documentation was also placed within the local library.

The consultation included 2 drop-in sessions on 11 and 12 July which saw
approximately 150 attendees.

In addition 2 KCC Officers visited local businesses for face-to-face discussions
following the drop-in sessions as there were reports that some businesses were not
aware of the consultation. This took place on 25 July 2023 with approximately 90% of
the businesses along the High Street visited.

Consultation Summary

In total there were 247 responses to the questionnaire which was provided as part of
the consultation. There was a total of 1,362 participants to the consultation website
and the consultation material was downloaded over 1,110 times.

Full details of the consultation can be found within the Consultation Report which has
been appended to this report. As part of the consultation questionnaire there were 4
key questions, a summary of these results is shown below:

To what extent do you agree or disagree with the pedestrian and walking
improvements on Cheriton High Street?

Tend to Neither agree | Tend to Strongly
Strongly agree . . .
agree or disagree disagree disagree
94 46 14 26 66

In summary 56.9% agree, 37.4% disagree and 5.7% neither agree nor disagree.

To what extent do you agree or disagree with the proposed 20mph zone

between Ashley Avenue and Coombe Road?

Tend to Neither agree | Tend to Strongly
Strongly agree . . .
agree or disagree disagree disagree
104 48 24 20 50

In summary 61.8% agree, 28.5% disagree and 9.7% neither agree nor disagree.

To what extent do you agree or disagree with the cycling improvements
along Cheriton Road?

Tend to Neither agree | Tend to Strongly
Strongly agree . . .
agree or disagree disagree disagree
89 37 22 28 71

In summary 51% agree, 40% disagree and 9% neither agree nor disagree.

To what extent do you agree or disagree with the traffic signal alterations
at the Cherry Garden Avenue and Cheriton Road junction?

Strongly Tend to | Neither agree Tend to Strongly Don’t Know

agree agree or disagree disagree disagree

Page 17




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

JTB/23/04

70 | 46 | 40 | 16 | 58 | 12

In summary 47.9% agree, 30.6% disagree, 16.5% neither agree nor disagree and
5.0% don’t know.

To what extent do you agree or disagree with the overall proposed active
travel scheme?

Strongly | Tend to | Neither agree | Tend to Strongly Don’t Know
agree agree or disagree disagree disagree
90 42 20 23 69 2

In summary 53.6% agree, 37.4% disagree, 8.1% neither agree nor disagree and 0.9%
don’t know.

Finance

KCC was successful in bidding for 5 projects via the Active Travel Fund Tranche 2.
The funds from the Department for Transport provided £4,878,440 of Capital Grant
and £1,219,610 of Revenue Grant for all the 5 named projects. This specific project
was allocated £1,000,000 of Capital Grant with the Revenue Grant used as an overall
fund for the development of all 5 schemes which includes staff time, consultancy fees,
consultations and data collection.

To date £81,000 of the £1,000,000 allocated Capital Grant has been spent.

The scheme will not require any additional KCC funds to complete. The detailed
design stage will include an overall scheme cost estimate and in the case that the
existing budget is insufficient the project will be tailored to fit the budget envelope
subject to further approvals.

Programme

Should the Joint Transportation Board support the officer recommendation to proceed
to detailed design, a further report will be prepared for KCC’s next available
Environment and Transport Cabinet Committee.

The Department for Transport (their executive Agency - Active Travel England, was
set up to oversee the Active Travel agenda) will need to agree to an extension to the
funding programme. They have already agreed to extend to 15 January 2024.

It is anticipated that the design stage will take three months and procurement of the
contract for construction a further 3 months.

Once a contractor is on board, KCC Officers will work closely with the contractor to
understand the construction programme and available road space. See Table 2.

Activity

Anticipated programme

Joint transportation Board recommendation

11 September 2023

Environment and Transport  Cabinet
Committee

Earliest 15 September 2023

Department for Transport (Active Travel
England) approvals for extension of time for
Grant spend.

September/October 2023

Detailed Design period

Mid Sept — end of Dec 2023

Page 18




JTB/23/04

Construction contract procurement period January 2024 — March 2024

Construction Period April 2024 — July 2024

Table 2 — Estimated programme
5.0 Options available with reasons for suitability
5.1 Members of the board can recommend to:

a) Proceed with the detailed design of the scheme taking into consideration the
feedback from the latest consultation and continue to work with key stakeholders,
advertise any Traffic Regulation orders (TROs) and proceed to construction
provided there are no significant alterations to the advertised scheme.

b) Proceed to detailed design and construction of scheme but remove the Cherry
Garden Avenue traffic signal design alterations. This junction will need further
investigation as it is a regular crash site however this could be investigated via
the Local Transport Plan funding rather than Active Travel Fund.

c) Abandon the scheme (this may have a revenue liability for KCC).

6.0 Officer recommendations

6.1 Itis recommended that option (a) should be progressed.

Contact and report author: Jamie Watson — Senior Programme Manager - Active Travel:
email: activetravel@kent.gov.uk; Phone: Contact Centre: 03000 41 81 81

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A

1. Consultation Report

2. Scheme Plan 1 — Somerset Road to Quested Road
3. Scheme Plan 2 — St Hilda Road to Lawrence Close
4. Scheme Plan 3 — Coombe Road to Beachborough Road
5. Scheme Plan 3a — Cherry garden Traffic Signals

6. Scheme Plan 4 — Beachborough Road to Superstore
7. Scheme Plan 5 — Superstore to Cornwallis Avenue
8. Scheme Plan 6 — Cornwallis Avenue to Radnor Park
9. Scheme Plan 7 — Radnor Park

Page 19



mailto:activetravel@kent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Kent Active Travel

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Councll

kent.gov.uk

Folkestone:

Cheriton to Folkestone Central Station
Proposed Walking, Wheeling & Cycling Improvements

Consultation Report

Consultation period: 21 June to 1 August 2023

Alternative Formats: This document can be made available in other formats or
languages, please email alternativeformats@kent.gov.uk or telephone 03000
421553 (text relay service 18001 03000 421553). This number goes to an answer
machine, which is monitored during office hours.

Page 21



mailto:alternativeformats@kent.gov.uk

Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

Contents

R [0 Yo [ [ 1o o 1SS 3
1.1 T (oo {1 T3 1T o PR 3
1.2 Purpose of the CONSURALION ..........ccoeieiieeeeee e 3

P2 O7o] o T=T 0] 2= 11 To] g T o] oot =1 J SR 4
2.1 Pre-consultation acCtiVItIes ..........cccviriiiiiiiniiiicc s 5
2.2 Promoting the CONSURALION .........oveuiiiieeeee e 5
2.3 Consultation Material..........cccoeoiiiiiiriiie s 6
2.4 Feedback MEChaNISIM ..ot 6

3 Equality and ACCESSIDIIITY .......ccoiirieieeee e 7
3.1 Equality Impact Assessment (EQIA) .......cccccoveinencincennne. Error! Bookmark not defined.

4 CONSURALION FESUILS ...t 8
4.1 Traffic Regulation OFErS ..ottt 8
4.2  Wider Active Travel SCheMIE ... 9
4.3 Respondent demographiCs.........ccccceeierieierenieeseseese et sae e eesae e s seses 19

LT NN 1= Y B (= o LU 22

Page 22



Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

1. Introduction

From 21 June to 1 August 2023, Kent County Council (KCC) consulted on a
proposal for highway improvements for pedestrians and cyclists of Cheriton High
Street and Cheriton Road in Folkestone.

The proposal is to introduce:

e a 20mph zone between Somerset Road and Coombe Road

¢ improvements along Cheriton High Street. These would be:

(0]

o

o

o

o

creation of pedestrian priority junctions with table top speed ramps for safer
crossing,

improved bus stop borders with kerb buildouts

segregated cycle lanes, advance cycle stop lines and on-road cycle lanes
reduction of street signs and lines

no impact on parking.

e provision of a new segregated cycleway between Cherry Garden Avenue and

Cornwallis Avenue

e scheme extended to go from Cornwallis Avenue to the Folkestone Central railway

station roundabout.

e improvements to the Cherry Garden Avenue and Cheriton Road traffic signal junction

including the widening of the footway and realigning the layout of the junction. The

aim is to reduce the number of collisions at this junction and to improve the crossings

for pedestrians and cyclists.

The following report details the purpose of the consultations and summarises the
consultation process and feedback received.

1.1 Purpose of the consultation

We are proposing to introduce a connected safer cycle and walking scheme to
connect pedestrians and cyclists from Cheriton’s shopping area to Folkestone’s

3

Page 23



Kent
County
Council

kent.gov.uk

Kent Active Travel

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER

Central Railway Station. The proposal includes the removal of road markings within
the 20mph zone which will run from Somerset Road along the route, to Coombe
Road.

The scheme aims to encourage and enable active travel, which means walking or
cycling as a means of transport as well as for leisure, shopping, making active travel
an attractive and realistic choice for short journeys. KCC places a high priority on
encouraging active travel and wants to ensure that walking and cycling are safe,
easy, attractive and inclusive.

The project initiative overall, is to encourage healthier and safer local journeys through
walking, cycling and wheeling. This location has been identified as a suitable route to
enhance cycling, walking and wheeling facilities for short local journeys with the
aspiration to connect to the wider cycling network across Folkestone and beyond as
part of the Local Cycling Walking Infrastructure Plan.

A consultation document, scheme plans and the EqlA and consultation plans were
made available on the consultation webpage: www.kent.gov.uk/cheritonat

People were asked to provide feedback via a consultation questionnaire, which was
available online and in a paper version on request.

2. Consultation process

This chapter outlines the process followed to deliver the consultation and details the
activities and documentation developed to support the delivery of the consultation.
The consultation was divided into the five stages. Detailed information on each
section is given in this Chapter.

Undertake Develo Pre- During Post
Equality P consultation | consultation | consultation
consultation .. . .
Impact process and activity/ activity activity
ézzegrs‘:]igt promotional engagement
3) P activities
|dentify Identify Meetings and Consultation | Analysis and
possible stakeholders correspondence documents reporting of
impacts on with KCC hand consultation
protected Define Members and delivered to responses

4

Page 24


https://letstalk.kent.gov.uk/cheriton-to-folkestone-proposed-cycling-and-walking-improvements

Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

characteristic consultation District Council | residents and
groups activities businesses Review of
Meeting with in the proposals
Define key immediate
communication stakeholders vicinity of the ' Review of
activities and including local proposal EqlA
frequencies business
owners and bus | Launched Feedback to
operators consultation | consultees
webpage and ' and
online stakeholders

questionnaire

Promotional
activities
(see section
2.2)

2.1 Pre-consultation activities

KCC officers held various meetings with the local KCC Members, Folkestone & Hythe District Council Councillors
and officers during the months prior to the public consultation to help identify local concerns, aspirations and site
limitations. The information from these meetings informed the design of the proposed scheme. These meetings
also identified issues beyond the remit of this project.

2.2 Promoting the consultation

The following promotional activities were undertaken to support the delivery of the
public consultation:

e Public notices displayed in Cheriton library for three weeks

e Webpage appeared on the main Let’s talk Kent homepage and the Highways
Hub

e Email invites sent to people who have requested them through Let’s talk Kent
to be kept informed of consultations on transport and roads in the district of
Folkestone & Hythe

e Email sent to statutory stakeholders

e Two drop-in sessions were held at Folkestone Indoor Bowls Club on the 11t
and 12" of July 2023

e Postcards delivered to residents living near the proposed scheme

e Social media posts promoting the consultation

Page 25


https://letstalk.kent.gov.uk/hub-page/highways-traffic-regulation-orders-and-other-legal-notices
https://letstalk.kent.gov.uk/hub-page/highways-traffic-regulation-orders-and-other-legal-notices

Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

2.3 Consultation material

The following material was produced for the consultation and was made available on
the Folkestone: Cheriton to Folkestone Central Station consultation webpage:

e Consultation Document

e Equality Impact Assessment

e Scheme plans

e Consultation questionnaire

e Large print versions of the consultation document, EqIA and the questionnaire

Hard copies of the consultation document were delivered to residents most impacted
by the scheme.

In total there were over 3620 visitors who viewed the www.kent.gov.uk/cheritonat
webpage at least once. The consultation documents were downloaded 2130 times
with 240 visitors completing and submitting the questionnaire.

2.4 Feedback mechanism

People were asked to provide feedback via a consultation questionnaire, which was
available online and in a Word version. The Word version was available in hard copy
on request via telephone or email. Emails and letters were also accepted and
analysed alongside responses to the questionnaire.

Page 26


https://letstalk.kent.gov.uk/cheriton-to-folkestone-proposed-cycling-and-walking-improvements

Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

3 Equality and Accessibility

The Equality Impact Assessment (EqlA) provides a process to help us to understand
how the proposals may affect people based on their protected characteristics (age,
disability, sex, gender identity, race, religion / belief or none, sexual orientation,
pregnancy and maternity, marriage and civil partnership and carer’s responsibilities).

An EqlA was completed prior to commencement of the consultation and was
available as one of the consultation documents on the webpage and on request. We
will use the feedback gathered from the consultation to review and update the EqlA
before the detailed design is finalised.

The following steps were taken to help ensure the consultation was accessible.
Large print versions of the consultation document, EqlA and questionnaire were also
available on the webpage and we had two face to face drop in events:

e Hard copies of the consultation questionnaire and other material was
available on request throughout the consultation period.

e All consultation material included a phone number and email address for
people to request hard copies and alternative formats of the consultation
material or to ask a question.

e All documents uploaded to the webpage were accessible for people using
assisted technology.

In the second part of the consultation questionnaire, we asked respondents if there
was anything we should consider relating to equality and diversity (Q9). A total of 72
people answered this question.

Some responses were received by email and post form, they have been included
within the consultation results.

Page 27



Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

4 Consultation results

This chapter summarises the number of consultation responses received and who
responded to the consultations. There was a total of 240 responses to the
guestionnaire.

4.1 Questionnaire Feedback
The following questions were asked, and the following data was gathered on each
question.

4.1.2 Please tell us, in the box below, the reason for your support or objection
to the project overall.

There were 240 responses to this question. These responses were grouped into
themes as shown in the table below.

Some respondents did not give written reasons.

Comments in support of the project overall

Frequency Theme / Comment
46 Good scheme. To support the larger Active Travel proposals

34 Safer travel for vulnerable road users / more path space needed

20 Safer layout makes is safer for all / improve paving and reduce
hazards

Its fine / makes sense

Environmental benefits including reduced noise and air pollution

Boost local economy i.e. promoting more people to walk has a
positive impact to increased trade for businesses, cafes and bars

At school peak periods / school journeys will be safer

Support scheme, however without enforcement, it may not work

No parking being taken away

= =2 NN OV |O | N

It will reduce speeding along the route

Page 28



Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

Comments objecting to the project overall

Frequency Theme / Comment

65 Waste of money, no changes needed / repair footpath

Discourage people from shopping and spending

Issue when M20 is closed

Not enough done to create modal shift

Cherry Garden junction will have queues/ will be worse

None of the costly changes will help against collision to cyclists

Not happy with consultation advertisement and notification

Cycle facility on carriageway is needed to remove cyclists from
pavement — more cycle lanes

Parking restrictions needed instead

20mph is not necessary as speeds are low already

Create rat runs

), 22NN ]OWW”W|ARlOO|jOT |

More needs to be done for all

4.2 Wider Active Travel Scheme

After completing the questionnaire for the consultation, respondents were asked if
they would answer some optional questions to help us better understand their views
on the active travel scheme. 183 people selected to answer these questions.

4.2.1 Are you responding as a...?.
Please select the option from the list below that most closely represents how
you will be responding to this consultation. Please select one option.

Page 29



Kent Active Travel

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

e 44 respondents were residents of Cheriton High Street or Cheriton Road

e 151 were resident somewhere else in Folkestone

e 20 were Kent residents outside or further afield

e 3 respondents represented a local community group or resident association
¢ 9 respondents represented a local business

e 2 respondents were from the voluntary sector

e 5 respondents were councillors

e 32 respondents selected ‘Other’

Are you respondin...

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

A Cheriton High Street or Cheriton Road resident 44

Aresident of somewhere else in Folkestone 1p1 A Cheriton High Street or Cheriton Road resident

W Aresident of somewhere else in Folkestone
Aresident of somewhere else in Kent or further - 20

afield
® Aresident of somewhere else in Kent or further afield

A representative of a local community group or I 3 m A representative of a local community group or
residents’ association residents’ association

M On behalf of a local business

On behalf of a local business . 9
m On behalf of a charity, veluntary or community sector

organisation (VCS)

On behalf of a charity, voluntary or community m A Parish/Town/Borough/District/County Councillor
sector organisation (VCS)

B Other, please specify:

A Parish/Town/Borough/District/County Councillor F 5

Other, please specify: _ 12

4.2.2 How did you find out about this consultation?

e 25 respondents from KCC’s Active Travel Team
e 74 respondents from social media

e 77 respondents from KCC email invitation

e 10 respondents from local council

e 26 respondents from a friend or family

e 9 respondents from a local business

e 25 respondents from postacrad delivered

10

Page 30



Kent Active Travel

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER

e 16 respondents from kent.gov.uk website

e 2 respondents from seeing it in local paper

e 8 respondents from seeing a poster
e 21 respondents put ‘other’

Council

kent.gov.uk

Anemail from KCC's Active Travel Infrastructure
Team

Social Media (Facebook, Instagram, Nextdoor or
Twitter)

An email from Let's talk Kent/KCC's Engagement and
Consultation team

From local council

From a friend or relative

From a local business

Posteard delivered to my home [ business

Kent.gov .uk website

Newispaper

Poster

Other, please specify:

How did you find ...
0 10 20 30 4 50 60 70O 80
|
P
74

Anemail from KCC's Active Travel Infrastructure Team
m Social Media (Facebook, Instagram, Nextdoor or

Twitter)

m Anemail from Let's talk Kent/KCC's Engagement and
Consultation team

m From local council

m From a friend or relative

= From a local busimess

m Post@rd delivered to my home § business

m Kent.gov.ukwebsite
MNewspaper

Foster

w Other, please specify:

11

Page 31




Kent Active Travel

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

4.2.3 How do you usually travel in and around Folkestone?
Please note respondents were able to select multiple responses to this question

e Most of the respondents are car drivers with a total of 193 with a further 60
saying that they travel as a passenger in a car

e 212 respondents either walk (165) or cycle (97)

e 74 respondents selected bus, 15 selected they travel by taxi and 7
selected van or lorry

e 7 selected motorcycle or moped

e 5 respondents selected the not applicable or answering for a third party

options
How do you usuall...
0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 150 18O 200
Bicycle or adapted oycle 57

Bicycle or adapted oycle

m Bus
m Car- as a driver

m Car- as a passenger

roovwarcre RN, = | rcovuire

m Matorcycle or moped

Metoroycle or moped I 5
m Scooter (non-electric)

Scooter [non-electric) || 2 m Taxi

Van or lorry

Mot applicable/responding on behalf of an
organisation

= Oth | ify-
Van or lorry 7 er, please specify

Mot applicable/responding on behalf of an organisation 3

Other, please specify: 2

12

Page 32



Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

4.2.4 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the pedestrian and walking
improvements on Cheriton High Street?

e 142 respondents (96 strongly and 46 tend to) agree with the active travel
scheme

e 14 respondents (neither agreed nor disagreed with scheme)
e 92 respondents (66 strongly and 26 tend to) disagree with the scheme.

To what extent do...

40 50 60 70 &0 50 100

Strongly agree a4

=}
=
=)
%)
S
[
=1

Tendto agree 45 Strongly agree

I m Tend to agree

R R m Neither agree nor disagree
Neither agree nor disagree 14
m Tend to disagres

m Strongly disagree

Tendto disagree 26

4.2.4 Please tell us the reason for your answer.

There were 250 responses to this question. These responses were grouped into
themes. In summary:

A breakdown of the comments in agreement and disagreement are shown in the
tables below:

Frequency Comment

Strongly Agree

| think it will help improve conditions and the area.

96 | support any scheme in those streets to calm traffic and to
encourage and make safe cycling and walking.
Currently it feels unsafe to do either.

Agree

13

Page 33




Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

46 This will reduce pollution and/ or congestion
Neither agree nor disagree
It has good and bad points
It only works for some
No comments
14
There are many residents of Folkestone who through age or
disability cannot walk or cycle.
Disagree
I'm not certain that the scheme will achieve its stated aim; | think
that public transport will be adversely affected by the proposed
20mph speed limits, and there will be gridlock in the centre of the
26 town, especially along the High Street or signal junctions.
You are moving the traffic elsewhere and will cause more traffic
movements on existing roads. | fail to see how that makes the other
roads safer.
Strongly Disagree
Not necessary and a waste of money.
66 | do not believe there will be any benefits for residents and will
cause congestion in the already congested High Street, | believe
the cost is unjustifiable.

4.2.5 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the proposed 20mph zone
between Ashley Avenue and Coombe Road?

e 152 respondents agreed with the proposed 20mph
e 70 did not agree with the speed reduction
e 24 answered ‘neither agree nor disagree’

14
Page 34




Kent Active Travel

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER

Kent
County
Council

kent.gov.uk

Strongly agree

Tend to agree

Neither agree nor disagree

Tendto disagree

Strongly disagree

Don't know

To what extent do...

0 20 a0 50 80 100
| | |
104
48
—
—
————
I 1

120

Strongly agree
B Tend to agree
N Neitheragree nor disagree
B Tend to disagree
W Strongly disagree

B Don't know

4.2.6 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the cycling improvements
along Cheriton Road?

e 126 respondents agreed the scheme will encourage them to cycle more

often

e 99 did not agree that the scheme will encourage them to cycle
e 22 were not sure if the scheme will encourage them to cycle or not

Strongly agree

Tendto agree

Neitheragree nor disagree

Tendto disagree

Strongly disagree

To what extent do...

(=]
[y
=]

30 40 50 &0 70 &0

a0

89

Strongly agres
m Tend to agree
m Neither agree nor disagree
m Tend to disagree

m Strongly disagres

15

Page 35




Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

4.2.7 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the traffic signal alterations
at the Cherry Garden Avenue and Cheriton Road junction?

Please note respondents were able to select multiple responses to this question.
e 116 agreed (70 strongly, 46 tend to agree) with the proposed changes

e 74 disagreed (58 strongly,16 tend to disagree) with the proposals
e 40 were neutral on their views and 12 answered don’t know

To what extent do...

=]

10 20 30 40 50 &0 70

Stronglyagres 70

Tend to agree 45
Strongly agree

B Tend to agree
& = B Meither agree nor disagree

B Tend to disagree

B Strongly disagree

[
o

Tendto disagres
B Don't know

Ln
T

Etrongly disagree

Don't know 12

|

4.2.8 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the overall proposed
active travel scheme?

e 246 respondents answered this question, in total

e 132 respondents agreed (90 strongly, 42 tended to agree) with the scheme
overall

e 92 respondents disagreed (69 strongly, 23 tended to disagree) with the
scheme overall

e 20 neither agreed nor disagreed with the scheme. 2 respondents answered
‘don’t know’

16
Page 36




Kent Active Travel

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

To what extent do...

0 10 20 30 40 50 a0 70 80 %0
Stronglyagres 90
Tend to agree 42
Strongly agree
B Tend to agree
Meither agree nor disagree _ 20

B Meither agree ner disagree

B Tend to disagree

B Don't know

Don't know F 2

4.2.9 Would the active travel improvements proposed for Cheriton High Street
and Cheriton Road encourage you to...?

Cycle more often
0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Yes 99

No 128 ves
mNo
W Don't know
® Not applicable/responding on behalf of an organisation

Don't know . 10
Not applicable/responding on behalf of an 8
organisation

e 99 respondents said the scheme would encourage them to cycle more often —

e 128 respondents said it wouldn’t encourage them to cycle more often

e 10 respondents don’t know if it would, and 8 were unable to answer as they
were responding for a third party.

17

Page 37




Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

Walk more often

1] 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Yes 93

No 126 Yes
= No
W Don't know
m Not applicable/responding on behalf of an organisation

Don't know 19
Not applicable/responding on behalf of an 5
organisation

e 92 respondents stated the scheme would encourage them to walk more often

e 126 respondents said the scheme wouldn’t encourage them to walk more
often

e 19 respondents were not sure and 5 respondents were unable to answer as
they were replying on behalf of a third party

18

Page 38




Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

4.3 Respondent demographics

The following section documents the demographics of the respondents. This data
was collated using the ‘About You’ questions in the second part of the questionnaire
for the consultation. These questions were optional. A total of 168 respondents
answered these questions.

431 Age

11 respondents were aged between 25-34
54 were aged between 35-49

27 were aged between 50-59

22 were aged between 60-64

30 were aged between 65-74

18 were aged between 75-84

1 respondent was aged over 85

Which of these ag...

30 40 50 60

(=]
=
o
[~
o

25-34

35-45 54

11

W 3549

= 50-59
60-64
m 60-64

I —

W 65-74
65-74 30 =75-84

W 35+ over

u | prefer not to say
75-84 18

85+ over I 1

| prefer not to say _ 5

19
Page 39




Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

4.3.2 Sex

e 87 respondents were male
e 75 respondents were female
e 4 preferred not to say

Areyou... ?

Male 87

Male

= Female
Female 75

| prefer not to say F 4

4.3.3 Disability

o | prefer not to say

e 135 respondents did not consider themselves having a disability
e 6 respondents preferred not to say
o 28 respondents said yes they considered themselves to have a disability

The Equality Act ...

0 20 40 60 a0 100 120 140

Yes 28

Yes
= No

u | prefer not to say

| prefer not to say F 6

20
Page 40




Kent Active Travel

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

4.3.4 If you answered ‘Yes’ to having a disability, please tell us the type of
impairment that applies to you.
¢ 15 respondents said yes to having a form of physical impairment
e 21 respondents said yes to learning, sensory impairment or long-standing
health issues

Please tell us th...

=}
ra
-~
@
ca
=
=)
=
X}
[
s
=
=3

Physical impairment 13

| | Physical impairment
Sensory impairment (hearing, sight or both) 6
| | m Sensory impairment (hearing, sight or both)

Longstanding illness or health condition, such as 1 m Longstanding illness or health condition, such as
cancer, HIV/AIDS, heart disease, diabetes or epilepsy cancer, HIV/AIDS, heart disease, diabetes or epilepsy
B Mental health condition
Mental health condition 4
H | prefer not to say
B Other (please specify)
| prefer not to say # 3

Other (please specify)

21

Page 41



Kent Active Travel Kent

County

HEALTHIER « SAFER « CLEANER Counal

5 Next steps

Following the feedback from this consultation, the design team will be carefully
considering points raised to establish whether further design changes are
appropriate. As there is a majority support locally for this project, KCC
recommendation is to progress the active travel scheme and 20mph speed limit
scheme to detailed design and construction.

The active travel scheme and 20mph speed limit will help to reduce traffic speeds,
encourage more trips to be completed by walking and cycling. The measures will

also provide improved crossing facilities for pedestrians and cyclists. The following
actions will be added to address the concern for loss of parking on Cheriton Road.

1. Potential non-mandatory cycle lane along this short stretch, or
2. No cycle markings along this short stretch, except cycle symbols on the
carriageway as a reminder to drivers

This consultation report will be presented at the Folkestone & Hythe Joint
Transportation Board (JTB) held on the 11 September. The recommendation from
the meeting is to proceed with the scheme as consulted with the addition of the
actions listed above.

This report is available on our website www.kent.gov.uk/cheritonat and we will send
a notification to those who have provided contact details throughout the process,
including stakeholder organisations.

22

Page 42


http://www.kent.gov.uk/tongeroadtrafficcalming

o abed

Kerb buildouts at entrance
Raised bus stop border with Grange Road

with kerb buildout

LOCATION PLAN

2 g
O ¥
— LLJ
L e
Start of 20mph = Speed ramp O
speed limit. @ _
P \ See Detail A \
@)
EET S R —
‘ ERITON HIGH STREEE j
/) CH —
See Detail A*
5 by ) 2
S O (&
S)
% %
) Y/“ &.\
; 2 =
gy
DETAIL A - RAISED TABLE JUNCTION ® -
R — z, Carriageway surface
treatment to highlight
pedestrian crossing
LN Kerb buildouts at entrance
Tactile Paving/ z\vRaised area for with Quested Road
I || pedestrians crossing
EntranceJ‘
ramp up |
*Road markings differ for one way street

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2022
Ordnance Survey 100019238

See Detaill A*

¢ 133HS
434S NOILVNNILNOD H04

)]
<
o
e
o
LL‘ |
‘-—
0p)
Ll
2
C
Scale 1:500
KEY
® PLANTERS

B CYCLE PARKING

© STREET ART
= SEATING AREA

RETAINED PARKING BAYS

20MPH ROUNDAL
S CYCLE SYMBOL

AC

IVE TRAVEL IMPROVEMENTS - CHERITON TO FOLKESTONE CENTRAL RAILWAY STA
CONSULTATION SCHEME LAYOUT - SHEET 1 (SOMERSET RD — QUESTED RD)

ION



AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
England Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
71d

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Presbytery

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
11 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
367

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Ashley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
Cheriton

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
386

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
The Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
50.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
38 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
50.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
All Souls' Church of

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
All Souls'

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
St Joseph's

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
49.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
71c

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
71b

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
71a

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
49.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
49.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Jubilee

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
89 91

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
113 115


This page is intentionally left blank



Gt obed

Raised bus stop border
with kerb buildouts

DETAIL A - RAISED TABLE JUNCTION

Entrance ramp up

|N—Raised area for

LOCATION PLAN

pedestrians crossing

Tactile Paving/

© Copyright Kent County Council 2022

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2022
Ordnance Survey 100019238

D

VI

AR

v
B s T : N
S - o ;'w_u..‘\(:f..:_.\"..%,
v S L S
R I R R |

ramp up
*Road markings differ for one way street

SURRENDEN ROAD

Raised bus stop
border with kerb

AC
CONSULTATION SCHEME LAYOUT — SHEET 2 (ST HILDA RD — LAWRENCE CL)

A
<C
O
~ '
X
- _ il
_ buildouts
P See Detail A
3
i | ' @ — :
% . » CHERITON ROAD\A gg ,
(ﬁ ‘ ‘ < W 2
See Detail A* _ w i
Q See Detail A O
: 2 = ;
~ 0 o S O
O o i < a
o m 8 o a
< =z > LL =
- S < g <
T *U‘) T 8
B % O
Kerb buildouts at entrance 5 "
Francis Road B CYCLE PARKING
STREET ART
SEATING AREA
RETAINED PARKING BAYS
20MPH ROUNDAL
T — 8r CYCLE SYMBOL
IVE TRAVEL IMPROVEMENTS - CHERITON TO FOLKESTONE CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION .



AutoCAD SHX Text_173
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
357

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
367

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
St Andrew's

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
51.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
298

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
306

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
352

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
295

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
291a

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
366

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
315a

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
321

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Meeting Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
370

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
360

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
349

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
332

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
355

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
331 to 337

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
John Bowley

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
319

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Morehall

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
351

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
49.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Kingdom

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Methodist

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
317b

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
336

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
353

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
46.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
343

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
293

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
52.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
Cheriton

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
386

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
50.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
374

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
Connor

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Ilex

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Halt

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
339 341

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
299

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
297

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
364 362

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
St George's

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
Electricity

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
Distribution Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
14


This page is intentionally left blank



/v obed

¢ 133HS
343S NOILVNNILNOD d04

Table top speed ramp
at pedestrian crossing

Traffic signal junction alterations
(See Sheet 3a for details)

Kerb buildouts at

entrance with Limes
Road

TRIMWORTH ROAL

Advance cycle

: .
’CYHER|TON ROAD

ﬁ/\
Advance cycle

stop line

See Detall A

¥ 143HS
343S NOILVNNILNOD d04

xR
: - %
S 2 S ted cycle | E:
L] & m egregated cycle lane % -
Z Ll 2
tart of 20mph O y
Start o dOI' p_t = | = DETAIL A - RAISED TABLE JUNCTION
Speea lmit. }CE Raised b.US StOp Entrance ramp up
border with kerb
KEY buildout
® PLANTERS

B CYCLE PARKING

© STREET ART
= SEATING AREA

RETAINED PARKING BAYS

20MPH ROUNDAL
S: CYCLE SYMBOL

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2023
Ordnance Survey 100019238

Tactile Paving/
Entrancej l

ramp up

Scale 1:500

Raised area for
pedestrians crossing

ACTIVE TRAVEL IMPROVEMENTS - CHERITON TO FOLKESTONE CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION
CONSULTATION SCHEME LAYOUT - SHEET 3 (COOMBE RD — BEACHBOROUGH RD)



AutoCAD SHX Text_331
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
298

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
286

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
262

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
44.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Kingdom

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
45.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
46.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
Cheriton

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
231 to 241

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
Flats 1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
The Morehall

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
50.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
Electricity

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
Distribution Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
44.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
250

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
43.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
49.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Grammar School

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
40.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
Cherry

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
43.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
The Harvey

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
Harvey

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
2


This page is intentionally left blank



61 obed

R

1 10

A A

Northbound reduced to
e one lane for first 20m

10 ¢

Cyclists advanced
stop line
| | |

Reduction to 2 lane
- approach
D46 N \ 1

Improved pedestrian crossing
facilities. Pedestrian island to
be adjusted

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023 Mapping ©
Crown Copyright and database right 2023
Ordnance Survey 100019238

LOCATION PLAN

Footway widening and
reduction to 2 approach lanes

A\ | 1]

| Improved and widened
| staggered crossing for
pedestrians and cyclists

Improved pedestrian

crossing facilities

By

('

oY

EEEANE

Junction to be straightened
from Cherry Garden Avenue
to Beachborough Road route

Improved and widened
crossing for pedestrians
and cyclists

ACTIVE TRAVEL IMPROVEMENTS - CHERITON TO FOLKESTONE CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION
CONSULTATION SCHEME LAYOUT - SHEET 3a (CHERRY GARDEN TRAFFIC SIGNALS)

Council

kent.gov.uk



AutoCAD SHX Text_447
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
43.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
Cherry

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
43.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
Def


This page is intentionally left blank



TG obed

‘ The Harvey Grammar \

Cheriton Road, Folkestone

B Bus border platform with OCATION PLAN
' segregated cycle route

(See Detall 2)

EXAMPLE CROSS-SECTION OF HARVEY GRAMMAR

AVENU

CHERRY GA

Proposed segregated
cycle route lane

3 CHERITON ROAD §
3 IR
o) . %
w § CZ)
Hatching removed
B Proposed segregated and central white Bus border platform -
cycle route lane lining to be Iinstalled
E>l<isting bus Sh.e fter with Existing bus shelter with
;a::l(s::gsli(eirib f(c))rnlrgprlj)sveesd raised kerb for improved
[ Cycleway to ramp up / billty onto b Sg c:ﬁ\évz%\’:\cl)nramp accessibility ontopbuses \

SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023 Seale 15500

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2023 m___-a
Ordnance Survey 100019238 10m om 70m 20m 30m

ACTIVE TRAVEL IMPROVEMENTS - CHERITON TO FOLKESTONE CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION
CONSULTATION SCHEME LAYOUT - SHEET 4 (BEACHBOROUGH RD — SUPERSTORE)



AutoCAD SHX Text_460
Superstore

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
40.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
Machine Gun Corps Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
41.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
BEACHBOROUGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
MP 69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
44.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
Cheriton Road Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
War Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
CHERITON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
Grammar School

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
40.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
Stand

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
43.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
The Harvey

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
Harvey

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
42.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
Folkestone Bowls Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Community Response Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
Folkestone Ambulance

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
CHERRY GARDEN AVENUE


This page is intentionally left blank



eg abed

Morrisons

™ 24 m width ~ [:Dj 57.000 people/hr © Add location

ii )
| - LOCATION PLAN

O
O

)

— Z

n Altered junction ?7
layout into superstore ((
®
E '7%\
| 2 = ~ ”‘ ‘k ‘ k ((\

¥ 133HS
343S NOILVNNILNOD d04

= CHER’TON ROAD

LD

Upgraded toucan
crossing to remove
stagger island

Segregated cycle facilities

Raised table to be installed

9 133HS
343S NOILVNNILNOD d04

on junction to improve cyclist
movements

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2023

Ordnance Survey 100019238

Scale 1:500
10m om 10m 20m 30m

ACTIVE TRAVEL IMPROVEMENTS - CHERITON TO FOLKESTONE CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION
CONSULTATION SCHEME LAYOUT — SHEET 5 (SUPERSTORE — CORNWALLIS AVE)



AutoCAD SHX Text_507
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Superstore

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
38.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
179a

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
40.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Machine Gun Corps Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
MP 69.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
38.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
Folkestone Bowls Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Community Response Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
Folkestone Ambulance

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
CR


This page is intentionally left blank



GG obed

E— —— | —— S

Folkestone

EXAMPLE CROSS-SECTION OF CHERITON ROAD

Kerb extensions

on Julian Road

2 crossing facility

Parallel cycle/pedestrian

S ADNOR PARK WEST

JULIAN ROAD

G 133HS
43S NOILVNNILNODO d04

- CHERITON ROAD

/ See Detall A

|

On road cycle lane. _
Parking to be maintained

Existing shared footway /
cycleway to remain. Parking to

remain unchanged.

with 0.5m buffer zone

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2023 m_____g
Ordnance Survey 100019238 10m om

/. 133HS
343S NOILVNNILNOD dO4

LOCATION PLAN

DETAIL A - RAISED TABLE JUNCTION

Entrance ramp up

Tactile Paving/

Entrancej
ramp up

ACTIVE TRAVEL IMPROVEMENTS - CHERITON TO FOLKESTONE CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION
CONSULTATION SCHEME LAYOUT — SHEET 6 (CORNWALLIS AVE — RADNOR PARK)



AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
179a

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
MP 69.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
SLs

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
JULIAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
Coach House

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
RADNOR PARK WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
39.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
Heather

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
Folkestone Central Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
38.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
CHERITON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
10 to14

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
Julian

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
CHERITON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
38.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
Post


This page is intentionally left blank



)G abed

‘ Radnor Park ‘

Cheriton Road, Folkestone

Existing footway to be converted to
cycleway only. Pedestrians to
continue using inner footway within

LOCATION PLAN

Radnor Park
s
&
&
2
o
S
S
CHERITON ROAD
Existing shared space to / \
remain. Parking to remain Potential connection to
unchanged Q future cycle scheme into
x
™ Folkestone
Folkestone Central Station '%
Q
Z
e
S

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2023
Ordnance Survey 100019238

Scale 1:500

ACTIVE TRAVEL IMPROVEMENTS - CHERITON TO FOLKESTONE CENTRAL RAILWAY STATION
CONSULTATION SCHEME LAYOUT — SHEET 7 (RADNOR PARK)



AutoCAD SHX Text_593
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
Ingles Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
MP 70.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
38.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
37.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
34.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
Statue

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
Upper Radnor Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
Radnor Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
SL


This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10
JTB/23/02

To: Folkestone and Hythe Joint Transportation Board

By: KCC Highways and Transportation

Date: 11th September 2023

Subject: Highways Forward Works Programme: 2022/23 and 2023/24
Classification: Information Only

Summary: This report updates Members on the identified schemes approved for
construction

1. Introduction

This report provides an update and summarises schemes that have been programmed for
delivery in 2022/23 and 2023/24.

In summer 2021 Kent County Council published a Highways Asset Management Plan
(HAMP), which included, as Appendix C, a five-year Forward Works Programme for the
years 2021/22 to 2025/26. this reflected the need to move away from annual programmes
and to consider asset management activity a multi-year one.

The first part of the programme concerned the two years 2021/22 - 2022/23. Around half of
the schemes included in that programme have now been delivered, and as a result we have
now produced a new programme covering the years 2022/23 - 2023/24. As before, most of
the sites included in this programme have already been verified by our engineers.

The second part of our programme related to years three to five of our five-year programme
(2023/24 - 2025/26). This too is in need of revision to cover the years 2024/25 — 2026/27,
and the work required to do this is currently in progress. As before, our new years three to
five programme will be largely based on data from our asset management systems, so may
be subject to more changes as the schemes are verified..

This programme is subject to regular review and may change for a number of reasons
including budget allocation, contract rate changes, inflationary pressures such as material
price increases, conflicting works, and to reflect our changing priorities. The programme and
extent of individual sites within the programme may also be revised following engineering
assessment during the design phase, and additional sites may be added or others advanced
if their condition deteriorates rapidly so that we need to react in order to keep the highway in
a safe and serviceable condition.

Further information about how we manage our highway infrastructure, including our county-
wide five-year forward works programme, may be found on our website:
https://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-and-highways-
policies/managing-highway-infrastructure

In addition to planned maintenance of our highway assets, this report includes transportation
and safety schemes, developer funded works, Combined Members Grant schemes, and
planned maintenance of public rights of way.

Road, Footway & Cycleway Renewal and Preservation Schemes — see Appendix A

Page 59


https://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-and-highways-policies/managing-highway-infrastructure
https://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-and-highways-policies/managing-highway-infrastructure

JTB/23/02

Drainage Repairs & Improvements — see Appendix B
Street Lighting — see Appendix C
Transportation and Safety Schemes — see Appendix D
e Casualty Reduction Measures
o Externally Funded Schemes
Developer Funded Works — see Appendix E
Bridge Works — see Appendix F
Traffic Systems — see Appendix G
Combined Members Grant — Member Highway Fund — see Appendix H

Street Works — see Appendix |

Conclusion
1. This report is for Members’ information.
Contact Officers:

The following contact officers can be contacted on 03000 418181

Pauline Harmer Senior Highway Manager East Kent

James Bowen Folkestone and Hythe Highway Manager

Alan Casson Strategic Asset Manager

Earl Bourner Drainage Asset Manager

Helen Rowe Structures Asset Manager

Sue Kinsella Street Light Asset Manager

Toby Butler Traffic Operations and Technology Manager
Jamie Hare Development Agreements Manager

Nikola Floodgate Road Safety and Active Travel Group Manager

Page 60



JTB/23/02

Appendix A — Road, Footway and Cycleway Renewal and Preservation Scheme

The delivery of these schemes is weather dependent; should it prove not possible to carry out
these works on the planned dates, new dates will be arranged and the residents will be informed
by a letter drop to their homes.

Road Asset Renewal Schemes — Contact Officer: Byron Lovell

Road Name

Parish/Town

Extent of Works

Current Status

A259 Sandgate

Castle Bay to Princes

Completed

Arrowhead Lane

Esplanade Dymchurch Parade
A259 Scanlons Hvthe Resurfacing high friction Programmed 28"
Bridge y surface area September 2023
High Street to Burmarsh Programmed 5%
A259 Hythe Road Dymchurch Road October 2023
. Retexturing Completed
A252V(6323;chlll Folkestone 100m from Canterbury
Road Roundabout
Retexturing Completed
Station Road Snargate 100m north of junction with

Road Asset Preservation Schemes - Contact Officer: Jonathan Dean

Micro Surfacing

Road Name Parish/Town Extent of Works Current Status
Acris Park Road to A260 Completed
FORGE HILL ACRISE Canterbury Road
AERODROME Harvel Lane to Elvington Completed
ROAD HAWKINGE Lane
Surface Dressing
Road Name Parish/Town Extent of Works Current Status
Completed
MELON LANE Ivychurch Whole Road
PICKNEY BUSH Completed
LANE Newchurch Whole Road
Middle Section between MA Completed
IVYCHURCH ROAD Ivychurch and SD

Retread (recycling and re-laying the existing surface material before applying a surface treatment)

Road Name

Parish/Town

Extent of Works

Current Status

Newchurch Road

Newchurch

Newchurch 30mph to
Newchurch Bridge

Completed

Footway/Cycleway Asset Renewal & Preservation Schemes - Contact Officer: Neil Tree

Page 61




JTB/23/02

Road Name Parish/Town Extent of Works Current Status
. Designed and

The Green FOOtwlle"PErj; enrtvatlon programmed for

September 2023.

Appendix B - Drainage

Drainage Repairs & Improvements - Contact Officer Earl Bourner

Road Name

Parish / Town

Description of Works

Current Status

Install filter drain outside the old

Filter drain was
installed a few years
ago but now requires

Horn Street Hythe trout farm to stop the flooding to the .
maintenance/
footway . L
investigation. Due to
commence 8/8/23
Harden Road Lydd Invest|gat|o.n of defecjts identified Works completed 10-
during cleansing. 2-22
Royal Oak Brookland Installation of new gully Job Passed to
Lane Contractor
Coolinge Lane Folkestone Repair of brick built gully To be awarded to
contractor
Canterbury Deep bore of existing soakaway/ With Engineer for
Road Service Hawkinge . . " . S
Road installation of additional soakaway further investigation.
Standard Hill Repair of existing system and Job Passed to
Elham .
Top cleansing of soakaway Contractor
Dymchurch Repair of defects identified during With Engineer for
New Romney : . L
Road cleansing further investigation

Page 62




Appendix C — Street Lighting

JTB/23/02

Structural testing of KCC owned streetlights has identified the following as requiring
replacement. A status of complete identifies that the column replacement has been carried out.
Programme dates are identified for those still requiring replacement.

Street Lighting Column Replacement — Contact Officer Sue Kinsella

Road Name

Location

Description of Works

Status

Hillside Street

Hythe

2 no Columns awaiting painting

Works Programmed
for completion by end
of September 2023

Cheriton Road

Folkestone

Replacement of 1 no streetlight

Works Programmed
for completion by end
of December 2023

South Street

Folkestone

Replacement of 4 no streetlight

Works Programmed
for completion by end
of December 2023

Sandgate Esplanade

Sandgate

Replacement of 1 no streetlight

Works Programmed
for completion by end
of December 2023

The OId High Street

Folkestone

Replacement of 1 no streetlight

Works Programmed
for completion by end
of December 2023

Harbour Approach

Folkestone

Replacement of 5 no streetlight

Completed

Appendix D — Transportation and Safety Schemes

Casualty Reduction Measures

The Schemes Planning & Delivery team is implementing schemes within Folkestone and Hythe
District, in order to meet Kent County Council’s strategic targets (for example, addressing traffic
congestion or improving road safety). Casualty reduction measures have been identified to

address a known history of personal injury crashes.

Local Transport Plan Funded Schemes

Road Name

Description of Works

Current Status

Casualty reductio

n measures (reactive) — Folkestone and Hythe

Lydd Road jiw

Road safety improvement scheme.

B2075 OlId Installation of a roundabout. complete. Detailed design for the
Romney installation of a roundabout complete.
(Hammonds No funding for construction at

Surveys and junction modelling

Page 63




JTB/23/02

Corner)

present.

22-FH-CRM-294
B2034 Cheriton
Road junction
with Cherry
Garden Avenue

Junction reconfiguration (Traffic
Signal controlled)

Feasibility Study being carried out
and traffic signals to be modelled.
This junction is included within the
Active Travel Cheriton High Street to
Radnor Park scheme proposals. See
separate specific information item on

this scheme

23-FH-CRM-580
A259 Sandgate
Road junction
with Earls
Avenue

Extension of waiting restrictions (all
times) on north side of A259
Sandgate Road

Works complete.

22-FH-CRM-291
A260 Canterbury
Road junction
with Alkham
Valley Road

Junction refiguration

Currently in design

LTP Schemes Folkestone and Hythe

Externally Funded Schemes

The Schemes Planning & Delivery team is implementing schemes within Folkestone and Hythe
District funded by external corporations whilst still meeting Kent County Council’s strategic
targets with the road network.

Externally Funded Schemes

Folkestone Rail
Station - west

Road Name Description of Sourc_e of Current Status
Works Funding
Cheriton High Active Travel tranche | ACT Consultation on latest
Street to 2 improvements scheme took place in June —

July. A full report on the
consultation is included in the
Active Travel scheme
update.

Ashford Road

Speed limit reduction
to 40mph along the
whole stretch of
Ashford Road

Parish Council (lvy
Church)

Currently in Design

Page 64




JTB/23/02

Appendix E — Developer Funded Works

Developer Funded Works (Section 278 Agreement Works)

Mastergov

Scheme Name File Ref No

Parish/Town | Description of Works Current Status

Page 65



Appendix F — Bridge Works

JTB/23/02

Bridge Works — Contact Officer Helen Rowe

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status
In design stage.
Derville Road Lydd Derville brlgge (2581) - bridge Construction
strengthening planned to start
12/12/2023.
Tender received and
, reviewed.
Wenhams Old Romney Yoakgs (709) - bridge Construction phase
Lane refurbishment
deferred to Autumn
2023
On site. Construction
Hook Wall Brookland Woolpack t?rldge (667) - bridge works due to be
reconstruction complete early
October 2023.
Green Lane Culvert (3413) - In design stage.
Green Lane Hythe culvert lining Planned 2023
Mountain Lane Ivychurch Grove Yard Bridge (739) — Culvert | In design stage.

reconstruction

Planned 2023

Page 66



JTB/23/02

Appendix G — Traffic Systems

There is a programme of scheduled maintenance to refurbish life expired traffic signal equipment
across the county based upon age and fault history. The delivery of these schemes is dependent
upon school terms and holiday periods; local residents, businesses and schools will be informed
verbally and by a letter drop of the exact dates when known.

Traffic Systems - Contact Officer: Toby Butler

Location Description of Works Current Status

Refurbish existing traffic

A259 Dymchurch Road near Portland signal-controlled crossing Not vet oroarammed
Road, Hythe (14-0024) and convert to near-sided yetprog
pedestrian facilities
A2034 Cherry Garden Avenue / Cherry _uncléggr:gg :Iigixr:Stil\r/]I%VA Not yet programmed
Garden Lane, Folkestone (14-0967) J control 9 yetprog

Appendix H - Combined Members Grant programme update

Member Highway Fund programme update for the Folkestone and Hythe

The following schemes are those, which have been approved for funding by both the relevant
Member and by Haroona Chughtai, Director of Highways and Transportation. The list only
includes schemes, which are

e indesign

e at consultation stage

e about to be programmed

e recently completed on site.

The list is up to date as of

The details given below are for highway projects only. This report does not detail
e contributions Members have made to other groups such as parish councils
¢ highway studies
¢ ftraffic/ non-motorised user surveys funded by Members.

More information on the schemes listed below can be found by contacting the Highway Manager
for the Folkestone and Hythe District, James Bowen.

[]

Details of Scheme Status

[]

Page 67



JTB/23/02

Details of Scheme

Status

Appendix | — Street Works

Please note that this list is accurate at the time of running the report and is subject to
cancellations and additions. Report highlighting all works in Folkstone & Hythe District that

require road closures with a duration of 5+ days.
For information on all In-progress and proposed works please visit:

https://one.network/

Road/Str Area Promote | Propose | Propose | Descripti Permit
eet r d start dend on of conditions
date date work
DERVILL | GREATST | KENT 11/12/20 | 03/03/20 | Derville
E ROAD | ONE COUNTY | 23 24 Road - NCTO07a - Road
COUNCI bridge Closure 24/7
L refurbish | Advance Warning
ment Signs & Letter
works as | Drop 2 weeks in
per advance
design NCT10a - Site to
be maintained
daily over the
Christmas shut
down
HYTHE DYMCHU | KENT 05/10/20 | 19/10/20 | Carriagew
ROAD RCH COUNTY | 23 23 ay NCTO02b -
COUNCI Resurfaci | Activities to take
L ng place 2000 - 0500

NCT11b -
Advance signs to
be erected 4
weeks prior
displaying permit
number also letter
drops to effected
properties, KCC
will consult with
stakeholders,
emergency
services, residents
and bus
companies.
Environmental
have been
informed

Page 68



https://one.network/

JTB/23/02

HIGH DYMCHU | KENT 05/10/20 | 19/10/20 | Carriagew
STREET | RCH COUNTY | 23 23 ay NCTO02b -
COUNCI Resurfaci | Activities to take
L ng place 2000 - 0500
NCT11b -
Advance signs to
be erected 4
weeks prior
displaying permit
number also letter
drops to effected
properties, KCC
will consult with
stakeholders,
emergency
services, residents
and bus
companies.
Environmental
have been
informed
CHERIT FOLKEST | Netomnia | 18/09/20 | 20/09/20 | ACCESS
ON HIGH | ONE Limited 23 23 TO 3 NCTO02a - 19:00-
STREET CARRID | 23:00 (MON-FRI)
GE WAY | OOH
BOXES NCTO08a - ROAD
TO CLOSURE TO BE
CABLE IN PLACE WITH
AND 2-WAY LIGHTS
ROPE (ONLY 1 LANE
THROUG | TO BE CLOSED
H DUCT OFF)
SECTION | - AWS and letter
S IN drops to
MAIN residents/business
ROAD, es directly
PLUS affected to be in
REPAIR place 2 weeks in
BLOCKA | advance, EH
GE & notified of OOH
INSTALL | working,
2X Stagecoach
CHAMBE | notified of bus
RS. stop suspension

required.

Page 69




JTB/23/02

SEA DYMCHUR | AFFINIT | 02/10/20 | 12/10/20 | Lay New
WALL CH Y 23 23 Water NCTO02a -
WATER - Service Activities to take
SOUTH Pipe - place between
EAST Road 0700 - 1900hrs
Closed NCTO7a - Sea
Wall will be closed
- no diversion
available, access
will be maintained
NCT11b -
Advance warning
signs prior to
works & Local
Residents &
Business To
Warned
SCANLO | HYTHE KENT 28/09/20 | 05/10/20 | Carriagew
NS COUNTY | 23 23 ay NCTO02b -
BRIDGE COUNCI resurfacin | Activities to take
L g place 20:00 till
05:00
NCT11b -

Advance signs to
be erected 4
weeks prior
displaying permit
numbers also
letter drops to
effected
properties, KCC
will consult with
stakeholders,
emergency
services, residents
and bus
companies.
Environmental
have been
informed.

Page 70




JTB/23/02

MARLER
ROAD

FOLKEST
ONE

SOUTHE
RN GAS
NETWO
RKS PLC

02/10/20
23

20/10/20
23

Full
length of
Road

NCTO02b - Mon -
Fri 08.00-16.30
NCTO05a - Where
FW closure
pedestrians to use
other FW or
walkway will be
provided where
necessary
NCTO07a - Road
closure required
due to location of
gas mains and
services with
insufficient road
width for passing
vehicles

NCT11b - Letter
drop to residents,
AWS signs 2
weeks before
works start, Parish
Council to be
notified of project
number to be
displayed

PARK
ROAD

FOLKEST
ONE

SOUTHE
RN GAS
NETWO
RKS PLC

16/10/20
23

03/11/20
23

Abandon
143m of
6"Cl and
replace
with 143m
of 125mm
PE LP,
Insertion,
Mains
Connectio
n, 45 x
Services

NCTO02b - Mon -
Fri 08.00-16.30
NCTO05a - Where
FW closure
pedestrians to use
other FW or
walkway will be
provided where
necessary
NCTO07a - Road
closure required
due to location of
gas mains and
services with
insufficient road
width for passing
vehicles

NCT11b - Letter
drop to residents,
AWS signs 2
weeks before
works start. Parish
council to be
notified of plans
for project as well
as business on
this street. one

Page 71




JTB/23/02

way order will be
suspended to
allow access.

SANDLIN
G ROAD

SALTWOO
D

SOUTHE
RN GAS
NETWO
RKS PLC

21/10/20 | 29/10/20
23 23

Abandon
390m of
6"Sl,
Open Cut
&
Insertion,
Mains
Connectio
ns, 30 x
services

NCTO02b - Mon -
Fri 08.00-16.30,
ext working hours
to 7pm when
required. Working
Saturday 8-5
NCTO05a - Where
FW closure
pedestrians to use
walkway within
Road Closure
where necessary
NCTO07a - Road
closure required
due to location of
gas mains and
services with
insufficient road
width for passing
vehicles

NCTO09b - site
check and
diversion to be
checked twice
everyday. Morning
and evenings

. Advanced
warning signs 2
weeks before
works start.
Advanced letter
drop. Notification

Page 72




JTB/23/02

to Bus Company,
Schools/Business
with SGN PR
Comms Team.
Business as usual
signs for Brockhill
Country Park to
be displayed.

Page 73




JTB/23/02

Legal Implications
1.1.1  Not applicable.

12 Financial and Value for Money Considerations
1.21 Not applicable.
13 Risk Assessment

1.3.1  Not applicable.

Contacts: Pauline Harmer / James Bowen 03000 418181

Page 74



Agenda Item 11
JTB/23/01

Proposed Parking Restrictions for JTB September 2023
A report by the FHDC Highway Engineer to the Joint Transportation Board.
1. Introduction

During the year parking restrictions have been proposed to the council. This report
outlines the areas where restrictions would help to improve traffic flow, safety
margins and resolve parking problems.

Proposed Parking Restrictions

2.1 Middle Mead, Folkestone [Map 1]

Request from residents to help combat regular footway parking causing pedestrians
to walk into road or to walk onto garden lawns.

2.2 Coombe Road, Cheriton [Photos 1 & 2]

Persistent issue with verge parking and blocking of footway. Resident has submitted
several photos showing multiple occasions of vehicles parking on footway often
whilst visiting nearby takeaway premises.

3.1 Moyle Tower Road, Hythe [Photo 3]

A request to extend existing At Any Time into currently un-enforceable boxed ‘keep
clear’ area in front of slipway.

3.2 East Cliff Passage, Folkestone [Map 2]

Request from KCC Highways Steward to increase length of existing DYL by a couple
of metres or so near junction with Wear Bay Road/Radnor Bridge Road to help with
keeping parked vehicles away from property wall.

41 Godwyn Road and Dixwell Road, Sandgate [Map 3 and 4]

A request to tackle persistent coach and large vehicle parking especially during
summer months on currently unrestricted roads.

5.1 Marine Parade, Hythe [Map 5]

This small, narrow section of road at the end of Twiss Road has seen an increase in
motorhomes parking for may days or even weeks at a time. A ban here would help
ensure residents can park more easily.

Page 75



JTB/23/01

6.1 The leas, Folkestone [Map 6]

Request from The View Hotel and backed by Smith Woolley Chartered Surveyors to
move the coach bays outside the hotel to further back along The Leas to preserve
the views and character of the hotel which is currently obstructed when coaches are
parked up. Effectively switching P&D bays and coach bays around.

71 Bank Street, Hythe

Request from Kent Police for bay to allow patrol vehicles to be parked whilst on foot
patrol to highlight police presence and ensure parking availability at other times.

8.1 Bouverie Road West (Tesco Express), Folkestone

Request from Tesco and FHDC Environmental team to change the existing hours of
06:00 — 08:00 to 07:00 — 09:00 following noise complaint issue. The later time would
still allow several vehicular deliveries to take place and continue to offer parking
outside of the loading bay restriction.

9. Recommendations
9.1 It is recommended that:

9.2  Traffic Regulation Orders are made or amended for the above proposals later
in the financial year. Before a TRO is made, the regulations require statutory
consultations with all affected persons.

9.3  Any objections to the TROs are reported to the Cabinet Member for Transport
to consider and decide on whether a proposal should be progressed.

Paul Thompson
Highways Engineer

paul.thompson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

Page 76


mailto:paul.thompson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk

Map 1:

JTB/23/01

Middle Mead proposed Footway/verge parking ban

-2

,\_‘\} o
y \%\} k] ‘r"l"-\-.’\‘;:-

-
R R

b

Folkestone N
&H ey
ﬂe =
/ Dhstrict Council 1:?;5]“.::.44
km
[1] 00125 0025 nos 0075 od

Cortains ORinance Survey data © Crown copyright and database
fights Foikestone & Hythe Disirict Councll 100012677 - 2023

[ L

D Diistrict Boundary

*  Property Points

Page 77



JTB/23/01

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 78



JTB/23/01

Photo 3

East CIiff Passage DYL Extension

Folkestone N 00 ettt poundary
&Hythe -7 A * Property Poinis
= )

/Tﬁsu'\cl Council 1 D;ggfu
kn
0 oo oo ooz L] 004

Contalns copyright
nigis Folkestone & HytMe Distct Council 100012677 - 2023

e 308 g OB 18

Page 79



Map 3

JTB/23/01

Dixwell Road

n*‘ : =3 +1ﬁ+5|
“"ﬁﬁﬁ% s

I i
e L T
AT e

ST g E A

s

s

D=

Folkestone N
—r

I Z A

/ District Council Drawn at

1: 2,500 on A4

km
0 0035 007 0.14 021 028
1

Contains Ordnance Survey data & Crown copyright and database
rights Folkestone & Hythe District Council 100019677 - 2023

printed 21/D6/2023 @ 08:14:46

Page 80



JTB/23/01

Map 4

Godwin Road

Folkestone N

& Hythe % A
e
/ District Council Drawn at

1: 2,500 on A4

km
0 0035 007 0.14 021 0.28

Contains Ordnance Survey data @ Crown copyright and database
rights Folkestone & Hythe District Council 100019677 - 2023

printed 21/D6/2023 @ 051606

Page 81



JTB/23/01

Marine Parade, Hythe

[ oistrct Boundary

N
* Pr Points. Contains Ordnance Survey data FOI kEStone
i @ Crown copynight and database right & Hythe =
Folkestone & Hythe District Council 100019677 - 2023 f ‘-"/
~

m
L] oors 015 5
/D\s.mr.t Council

Pt ZUDG2023 @ U

Drawn at 1- 1.250 on Ad

Page 82




JTB/23/01

nhalﬁl's

Photo 4

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of interest
	5 Minutes
	Minutes

	8 Bus Service Improvement Plan update - KCC
	Appendix A 2023 2024 BSIP Delivery Programme

	9 Active Travel projects in Folkestone and Hythe - KCC
	Cheriton Active Travel Consultation Report July23 final
	Scheme Plan 1 - Somerset Road to Quested Road
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Scheme Plan 2 - St Hilda Road to Lawrence Close
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Scheme Plan 3 - Coombe Road to Beachborough Road
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Scheme Plan 3a - Cherry Garden Traffic Signals
	Sheets and Views
	Junction Detail


	Scheme Plan 4 - Beachborough Road to Superstore
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Scheme Plan 5 - Superstore to Cornwallis_Avenue
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Scheme Plan 6 - Cornwallis Avenue to Radnor Park
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	Scheme Plan 7 - Radnor Park
	Sheets and Views
	A1



	10 Highways Forward Works Programme: 2022/23 and 2023/24 - KCC
	11 Proposed Parking Restrictions 2023/24 by FHDC Highways Engineer



